
Rebekah Kent-Ehlebracht, term expiring 12/31/23 
Gabe Johnson, term expiring 12/31/24 
Allie Verchota, term expiring 12/31/24 
Michael Duval, term expiring 12/31/25 

Wayne Erickson, term expiring 12/31/25 
Janet Decker, term expiring 12/31/26 
Kevin Yeager, term expiring 12/31/27 

Brainerd HRA Board of Commissioners Meeting 
Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 @ 1:00pm 

Brainerd HRA Office Conference Room 
324 E River Road, Brainerd, MN 

“Our mission is to provide affordable housing and redevelopment opportunities 
to strengthen our neighborhoods and community.” 

AGENDA 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. ROLL CALL

3. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA

4. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Approval of Minutes from Regular Board Mtg. on August 23rd, 2023 (Attachment 1) Pg. 3

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
a. Strategic Goals Update (Attachment 2) Pg. 9
b. Office Building Update (Attachment 3) Pg. 15

6. NEW BUSINESS
a. Keyless Entry Project for Public Housing units and Office Building (Attachment 4) Pg. 17
b. Insurance Claim Project for Scattered Sites for Roof Replacements (Attachment 5) Pg. 59

7. BILLS & COMMUNICATIONS
a. Financial Report (Attachment 6) Pg. 105

b. HCV Report (Attachment 7) Pg. 133

c. Housing Management Report (Attachment 8) Pg. 139

d. Rehab Programs Report (Attachment 9) Pg. 147

e. Executive Director Report (Attachment 10) Pg. 151

8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

9. NEXT MEETING: Wed. October 25th, 2023

10. ADJOURN



This page intentionally left blank. 



Brainerd HRA  
BOARD MEETING MINUTES 

Wednesday, August 23rd, 2023 @ 1:00pm 

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing and Redevelopment Authority (HRA) in and for the 
City of Brainerd, Minnesota, was held in person at Brainerd HRA Office Conference Room located at 324 East River 
Road, Brainerd, MN at 1:00 p.m., Wednesday, July 26th, 2023. 

1. CALL TO ORDER: Chair Kent-Ehlebracht called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.

2. ROLL CALL: Present: Commissioners Gabe Johnson, Michael Duval, Wayne Erickson, Janet Decker,
Kevin Yeager, Rebekah Kent-Ehlebracht & Allie Verchota Absent:

Others present: Executive Director Eric Charpentier, Finance Director Karen Young, Housing Manager
Shannon Fortune, Rehab & Maintenance Director John Schommer & Administrative Specialist Jessica
Mulroy. Absent: Rental Assistance Manager Tania Eller & Rehab Administrative Specialist Kristin Miller.
Guests: None

3. REVIEW AND APPROVE AGENDA:

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Johnson and Yeager to approve the agenda as
presented for the August 23rd, 2023, board meeting.  All commissioners were in favor, and
none were opposed. The agenda was approved.

4. READING AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES:

a. Approval of minutes from Regular Board Meeting on July 26th, 2023

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Duval and Johnson to approve the minutes from the 
July 26th, 2023, regular board meeting. All commissioners were in favor, and none were 
opposed. The minutes were approved. 

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

6. NEW BUSINESS:
a. 2024 Preliminary General Fund Budget Filing with the City of Brainerd

Redevelopment TIF District in Support of Proposed Project by DW Jones, Inc
For the August board meeting each year, staff is directed to prepare a letter to the Mayor and
City requesting the full HRA levy of .0185 percent of the estimated market value.

Per Minnesota State Statute, the authority shall each year formulate and file a budget in
accordance with the budget procedure of the City in the same manner as required of executive
departments of the City, or if no budgets are required to be filed, by August 1.

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 3 of 160

Attachment 1



To meet this requirement, staff prepared the attached preliminary General Fund budget to be 
filed with the City. This budget is based on estimates and assumptions that will change before 
the final budget is presented to the Board in November. 

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Duval and Verchota to Authorize staff to file the 
attached General Fund budget with the City. All commissioners were in favor, and none were 
opposed.  

b. Amend and Restate Mortgage Note for Trail Ridge Limited Partnership with MN Housing and Authorize
by Resolution the Executive Director to Execute Amended Note on behalf of the HRA

Trail Ridge Limited Partnership – Extension of Mortgage Terms with MN Housing
The Brainerd HRA is a general partner with Brighton Development Corporation for the Trail Ridge
townhomes in Southwest Brainerd. This was a tax credits project completed in the early 1990’s.
Brighton Development Corporation is currently working with MN Housing to extend the mortgage with
them for an additional 2 years while they investigate options for the property into the future. We have
spoken with Linda Donaldson who oversees Brighton Development and as this does not require any
monetary investment from the HRA we have been agreeable to having them pursue an extension of
terms on this note.

We have recently received the paperwork from MN Housing that is being requested by September 1st,
2023. MN Housing is also requesting that a board resolution be presented to them stating that Eric
Charpentier is the Executive Director of the agency and is therefore able to be a signatory on the
documents on behalf of the agency. Staff has prepared a resolution as such as we do not have anything
on file stating this. As we move through this process we would also request board authorization for the
agency to move forward with the extension. I have included the draft documents with the previous
executive director’s name from when this was originated with MN Housing.

Moved and seconded by Commissioners Johnson and Verchota to Approve Resolution No. 2023-07 
authorizing Executive Director Eric Charpentier to sign on behalf of the HRA in and for the City 
of Brainerd. Authorize Executive Director to move forward with the extension of mortgage 
terms for Trail Ridge Limited Partnership with MN Housing and Brighton Development 
Corporation. Through a roll call vote (GJ, MD, WE, JD, KY, RKE, AA), all commissioners were in 
favor, and none were opposed. Resolution 2023-07 was approved. 

7. BILLS & COMMUNICATIONS:
a. Financial Report:

Young presented the July 2023 Financial Reports and supporting information. 

General Fund Tax Levy and TIF Increment 
Reflected in the July General Fund Financial Statements is the second deposit of $27,521.88 in 
Property Tax Revenue (levy) for total first half levy deposits of $87,017.50. The total levy amount 
for 2023 is $155,981. The second half property tax settlement will be in December. 

Also deposited in July was Downtown TIF District increment of $24,390.15. Since the TIF bond 
debt was paid off for this project in 2022, the increment collected will pay down the interfund 
loan between the TIF District and the General Fund. 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 4 of 160



CWC HRA Budget 
The 2024 budget for CWC HRA was presented and approved by the CWC HRA Board at their 
July 25th special budget meeting. The budget was also presented to the CWC Budget Committee 
meeting on August 10th. 

Commissioner Erickson moved to approve the payments as presented. Commissioner Duval 
seconded the motion. All commissioners voted in favor of the motion, and none were 
opposed. The motion carried. 

b. HCV Report:
Charpentier presented HCV reports and supporting information.

HCV Report (Report was presented) 
Please see the attached reports. 

Our Unit Months Leased (UML) through July is 106% and HAP utilization through July is 68%. 

Bridges Report (Report was presented) 
We have 11 families on our program with a monthly HAP payment of $6,457. 

Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS) Report (Report was presented)
We have 50 families on our program. We have 28 families currently escrowing a total of 
$10,446 per month. 

c. Housing Management Report:
Fortune presented her reports and supporting documents.

Vacancy Report for July 2023 (Report was presented) 

Monthly Property Performance Report for July 2023 (Report was presented) 

ROSS Program Updates
• 15 active participants in the ROSS program; 0 newly enrolled participant; 0 exited participant.
• 6 new contacts with non-enrolled residents for more limited resource/referral work.
• Food Program Participation

o SNAP Food Boxes: 25 residents; shelf-stable box; elderly tenants only.
o Catholic Charities: 12 residents; 210 frozen meals (10 - 30 each); elderly tenants only
o After the loss of one of the two volunteers that handled “doorstep delivery” of food

boxes, Patsy is working on plans to shift to a pick-up/proxy system. This last month
there was an increase in people not picking up their boxes, so additional education is
necessary to prevent participation falling below the minimum levels to maintain site
delivery.

• Activities Recap:
o Humana-hosted health seminar “Test Your Nutrition IQ” (4); ROSS-hosted “Walking
Distance Job Fair” (6).
 1 person submitted an application during the job fair; 6 attendees got either an

emailed or a printed copy of the presentation with QR codes leading to job
opportunities; printed copies of the presentation were distributed in common
areas for other tenants’ use.

• Facebook Stats:
o 4 new posts on the ROSS Facebook page this past month, which reached 13 individuals,
with no likes, comments, or click-throughs, and no additional sharing of the posts.

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 5 of 160



d. Rehab Programs Report:
Schommer presented his reports and supporting information.

SE Brainerd SCDP Application 
We received notice in DEED’s SCDP Quarterly Newsletter that the SCDP Unit will be announcing 
2023 grant awards once HUD approves the State’s 2023 Annual Action Plan and releases the State 
of Minnesota’s CDBG allocation to DEED, we expect to find out by the end of August. 

MHFA 
We received another request for a MHFA Rehabilitation Loan Program (RLP) loan for a disabled 
household in Morrison County. TCC helped the applicant submit a complete application packet to 
Kristin with their information and they would qualify. The board has previously approved 
administering loans in Morrison County but did limit it to the more northern part of the county, this 
loan is in the west side of Little Falls. We currently have two other active loans in Morrison County 
and have closed one. 

e. Executive Director Report:
Charpentier presented his reports and supporting information.

Relocation Possibilities 
We have received a quote for professional services to do a feasibility study on the McDermott 
building that we have been looking at as a potential relocation site for our operations. The 
feasibility study would cost us $13,700. For that fee we would get an opinion of architectural and 
engineering probable cost for a remodel along with a complete concept design exercise of the 
existing space to fit the needs of the agency. I would like to have a discussion with the board as to if 
this is a cost that you would like us to incur. We have kept in contact with the building owners to let 
them know where we are in the process as their tenants are in the last few weeks of occupying 
their space. I will have staff feedback to share with the board on what our thoughts are as well. 

Commissioner Kent-Ehlebracht called to vote on if staff should proceed with compiling 
information about the possible purchase of the building next door. Through a roll call vote 
(MD, WE, RKE, AA) voted yes (GJ, KY) voted no, majority of the commissioners totaling 
four were in favor, and two were opposed. Staff will present more information at the 
September board meeting was approved. 

CWC HRA Levy Request 
The CWC HRA presented their levy request to the CWC commissioners at a budget meeting held on 
August 10th. The HRA requested a large levy increase for the commissioners to consider. With the 
redevelopment project in downtown Brainerd moving forward in 2024 and other rehab and 
development interest in the housing trust fund, the agency has put forward a request to increase 
the funding level from $400,000 up to $2,000,000 for 2024. The agency will learn more about if this 
requested increase will move forward sometime in September when the County sets their 
preliminary levy. 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 6 of 160



8. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Rebekah Kent-Ehlebracht: Would like to see talking points sent out to board members addressing 
commissioners. 

Gabe Johnson: Would like to get the focus of the board back on Brainerd items. 

Michael Duval: Is requesting a special meeting to review the information provided regarding the 
budget. Eric stated we could schedule this in November or December, 

9. ADJOURN:

Commissioner Duval made a motion to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Erickson seconded the motion. All
commissioners voted in favor of the motion, and none were opposed. The motion was approved, and the meeting
was adjourned at 2:38 p.m.

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 7 of 160



This page intentionally left blank. 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 8 of 160



To: Brainerd HRA Board Members 

From: Eric Charpentier, Executive Director 

Date: September 20th, 2023 

Re: Strategic Planning Update 

We have updated the status of the goals that we have been working on in the past few months.  As we 
review this quarterly it will be helpful for staff to get feedback and/or guidance from the board to 
ensure we are making any priority adjustments as we work towards fulfilling these goals.  This will 
continue to help guide staff  on our path forward.  Many of these goals will be ongoing throughout this 
two-year cycle, but there could be shifts in the priority as we work through these.  I have updated the 
status column with progress on specific goals that has occurred in the past 3 month period.    

Staff would also like to propose a workshop meeting to discuss our options for projects that the HRA 
could complete with the budgeted funding that is available to the board for other initiatives.     

 Action Requested:  No action requested, for informational purposes and general discussion. 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 9 of 160

Attachment 2



This page intentionally left blank. 



2022 – 2024 Brainerd HRA Goals and Action Steps 
Status Report 

Goal Action Steps Status 
Goal 1:  Workforce Retention and 
Development – High Priority 

Maintain stable workforce – focus on 
retention and additions.  

Ongoing and continual – Added 
Operations Administrative Specialist 
1/23. 

Support well-trained, competent, and 
professional workforce. 

Continue to offer and encourage in 
person and online training for staff.  Sent 
5 staff members to MN NAHRO’s Fall 
Conference, staff continues to look for 
training opportunities for the upcoming 
changes to PH and HCV through 
NSPIRE and HOTMA as well as training 
on the Bring It Home MN the new State 
Housing Funding. 

Succession planning – transfer of 
institutional knowledge preserved and 
applied through cross-training. 

Mid Priority, ongoing 

Monitor staff capacity and well-being while 
managing 3 HRA’s.  

Continually evaluating each department’s 
capacity and searching for growth 
opportunities.  Looking at additional 
vouchers that are available through HUD, 
looking at expansion of rehab through 
the MHFA program.   

Goal 2: Intentional Decisions for 
Properties to be Redeveloped  

City acquisition of former state hospital site. Lower Priority, per City staff the State of 
MN does not currently have interest in 
selling this land.  No change in status. 

Possible redevelopment in south Brainerd. Lower priority, the former Mills property 
did sell to a private entity in May of 2023.  
There is also an 11-acre parcel for sale 
in SW Brainerd on Whippoorwill Ln, list 
price is $199,000. 

Washington Street redevelopment and 
SCDP grant. 

High priority, scheduled for 2026.  City 
municipal consent given in March of 
2023. Staff will work to put together a 
competitive Small Cities Grant.  
Preapplication will be due in fall of 2024 
with an application to follow in spring of 
2025.  No further updates. 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 11 of 160

Attachment 2a



Use available resources to optimize 
redevelopment success. 
 

The agency owns 5 acres in Brainerd 
Oaks that is not part of the development 
agreement.  Staff would like to explore 
incentives to getting a developer 
interested in building on this property. 

Update housing study and needs. As needed, lower priority.  Looking at 
funding opportunities to update within the 
next 2-3 years. 

Goal 3:  Engage Developers Guide and mentor developers to greater 
successes through our expertise. 
 

Continue to meet with developers to 
market the City of Brainerd and the 
developable areas for housing.  Worked 
with City staff to create a developable 
land document to share with developers 
in February of ’23.  A redevelopment TIF 
district was approved to aid in the 
redevelopment of the former Thrifty 
White property in downtown Brainerd.  
Staff worked with the Counselor’s of Real 
Estate in August to help provide 
additional development ideas for the City. 

Identify potential clients within nonprofit 
organizations. 
 

Continue to work with partners such as 
LAHFH to identify and develop housing 
opportunities. ED spoke with CMHP 
regarding partnering in the future on 
housing in Brainerd.  

Utilize available funding and resources. 
 

The legislature approved a housing bill 
for 1 billion dollars in primarily one time 
use money for a number of current 
programs and additional new housing 
programs.  We anticipate working with 
the City and developers to help access 
funding for infrastructure and building for 
new units.    

Continually review financial impact on HRA 
and increase revenue. 
 

High Priority, continuing to evaluate our 
programs and if there are ways to 
increase revenue streams for the agency 
along with examining our shared services 
agreements to make yearly adjustments 
where warranted.   

Use technology to make programs and 
opportunities known and easier to access. 
 

We are currently vetting a new 
finance/housing software that will likely 
be implemented in 2024 that will replace 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 12 of 160



our current software.  There will be a 
number of improvements to our 
processes that will be directly related to 
this upgrade.   

Goal 4:  Acquire Lands Explore capacity to acquire large tract of 
land and sell smaller parcels to developers. 

Mid Priority – Potentially utilize the CWC 
HTF or utilization of the board’s initiative 
program funds.   

Creation of more housing:  especially 1- and 
2-bedroom units.

High Priority. Working with multiple 
developers on projects they are working 
towards for development and 
redevelopment within the City of 
Brainerd. 

Increase senior level living and meet the 
needs of increasing boomer retirees. 

High Priority – Country Manor in 
Northwest Brainerd is on track for 
building senior level living in 2024, HRA 
is not currently involved with this project 

Explore housing needs and types of housing 
that are lacking.   

Ongoing.  Looking at funding options for 
updating our housing study in the next 2-
3 years to keep the data fresh.  The 
Counselor’s of Real Estate will be 
providing their results of the work they 
did in Aug ’23 sometime in October. 

Goals 5:  Build efficiencies within the  
3 – 4 HRA’s within Crow Wing County – 
(Low priority as time allows) 

Discover efficiencies and reduce 
duplications resulting in possible budget 
savings. 

With the planned implementation of new 
housing software in 2024 we aim to have 
time savings and better efficiency for 
both our PH and HCV programs. 

Investigate combining to one agency. Low priority, not actively working on this 
priority.  

Collaborate on more housing available 
across the HRA’s. 

Ongoing 

Keep abreast of HUD issues and changes. Ongoing, attending webinars, in person 
training and regional groups for 
information sharing.  

Collaborate and communicate with our 
elected officials.  

High priority, continue to attend City 
Council meetings, work with City staff on 
housing priorities within the City and the 
EDA.      

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 13 of 160



This page intentionally left blank. 



To: Brainerd HRA Board Members 
From: Eric Charpentier, Executive Director 
Date: September 27th, 2023 
Re: Office Building Update 

Potential Relocation of Office 
Staff have investigated what the process would be if we wanted to sell our current office building in 
favor of moving to another location.  This process would mimic the disposition process that the agency 
would go through if we were to ever look at selling one of our public housing scattered site locations 
and would involve public hearings and opportunities for tenant and public comment.   

Staff also reached out to a local builder to inquire as to a cost estimate for an office remodel based off of 
site drawings and our rough sketches to indicate what changes staff would envision.  We are anticipating 
a rough estimate to come back, hopefully before our board meeting so that we can discuss these items 
further.    

 Action Requested; Discussion of next steps, if any.  

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 15 of 160

Attachment 3



This page intentionally left blank. 



To: Brainerd HRA Board Members 
From: John Schommer, Rehab & Maintenance Director 
Date: September 19, 2023 
Re: Approval of Contract for Keyless Entry  

During our capital improvement assessments, we identified the need to improve our security by 
replacing the door entry phone system at North Star Apartments and moving to keyless entry at our 
facilities.  This project was included in the approved 5-Year Action Plan for the years 2022 to 2026 and 
includes keyless entry for the North Star, Scattered Sites, Valley Trail and the HRA office building. We 
issued an Invitation For Bid (IFB) and received one responsive bid at $248,251.00 from Safeguard 
Security.  2022 Capital Fund Program (CFP) dollars will be used to pay for this project.  

We did move forward with the contract and were recently made aware that we did not bring it to the 
board for approval, per our Procurement Policy, prior to having the contract executed. We have 
postponed installation until we can have the board approve the contract retroactive to the execution 
date.  We have included the executed contract for your review. 

Action Requested: Approve the contract with Safeguard Security for $248,251.00 to install a 
new front entry phone system at North Star Apartments and keyless entry at our Public 
Housing facilities and the office building retroactive to April 12th, 2023.  

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 17 of 160

Attachment 4



This page intentionally left blank. 



BRAINERD HOUSING & REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
CONSTRUCTION AGREEMENT 

This CONTRACT AGREEMENT (' Agreement") is made on 4th day of April 2023 
by and between the Brainerd Housing & Redevelopment Authority ("HRA') located at 324 
East River Road Brainerd, Minnesota 5640 l, and Safeguard Security Company located at 
140 10th Street E, Cold Spring, Minnesota, 56320. 

FOR VALUABLE CONSlDERATION, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, the parties agree as follows: 

SECTION 1. APPLICABLE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 

1.1 This Agreement for construction Work as defined in Minnesota Statutes, Section 
471.345 together wjth the other Contract Documents used for the types of projects described in 
the section, represents the entire and integrated agreement between the pa1ties and supersedes prior 
negotiations representations or agreements either written or oral. 

1.2 If the awarded bid or quoted price for the Work is $175,000 or less and the project 
Work is not funded in whole or in part by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development 
("HUD ), the Contract Documents forming the entire Agreement between HRA and Contractor 
shall consist of this Agreement exhibits or attachments deemed necessary by HRA, the plans and 
specifications, if any, addenda to the plans and specifications issued prior to execution of this 
Agreement if any, written amendments to the Agreement signed by both parties to form a change 
order a constructive change directive, or a written order for a minor change in the work issued by 
the HRA or the architect (collectively the 'Contract Documents"). 

1.3 lf the awarded bid or quoted price for the Work is $175,000 or less and more than 
$10,000 and the project is funded in whole or in part by HUD, then the Contract Documents shall 
consist of the documents described in Section 1.2 above and the General Contract Condjtions for 
Small Construction/Development Contracts (Form HUD-5370-EZ), as the provisions therein may 
apply to the project. 

1.4 ff the awarded bid price for the Work is in excess of $175,000 and the project is 
funded in whole ·or in part by HUD, then the Contract Documents shall consist of the documents 
described in Section 1.2 above and the General Conditions for Construction Contracts - Public 
Housing Programs (Form HUD-5370), as the provisions therein may apply to the project. 

1.5 ff the awarded bid price for the Work is in excess of $175,000, or at the HRA s 
discretion, for a project that is less than $175,000 for the Work but the HRA has retained an 
architect, and the project is not funded at least in part by HUD, the Contract Documents shall 
consist of the documents described in Section 1.2 above. 

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 19 of 160

Attachment 4a



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 20 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 21 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 22 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 23 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 24 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 25 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 26 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 27 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 28 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 29 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 30 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 31 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 32 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 33 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 34 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 35 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 36 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 37 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 38 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 39 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 40 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 41 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 42 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 43 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 44 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 45 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 46 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 47 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 48 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 49 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 50 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 51 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 52 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 53 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 54 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 55 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 56 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 57 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 58 of 160



To: Brainerd HRA Board Members 
From: John Schommer, Rehab & Maintenance Director 
Date: September 19, 2023 
Re: Approval of Contract for Reroofing of Valley Trail and Scattered Sites 

Last summer we were notified of there being some shingles missing from the back of one of the units at 
Valley Trail Townhomes. The shingles were missing due to one of the storms that had moved through 
the area, so we submitted a claim with our insurance company. We learned that all of the Valley Trail 
roofs, with the exception of 622 which was replaced due to the garage fire, were covered. We then had 
the adjuster look at all of our properties and we found out that all of the scattered site roofs had enough 
damage to have insurance replace them as well. 

We did issue an Invitation For Bid (IFB) for replacement of all of the roofs (except 622 Valley Trail which 
was replaced due to the garage fire) and received one responsive bid for $395,668.00. Our net cost for 
our deductible is $61,918.22 which will be paid with 2022 Capital Fund Program (CFP) dollars.  The 
project will be covered in the approved 5-Year Action Plan for the years 2022 to 2026 under roofing 
replacement due to damage done by natural occurrence.    

We did move forward with the contract and recently realized that we did not bring it to the board for 
approval, per our Procurement Policy, prior to having the contract executed. We have postponed 
replacement of the roofs until we can have the board approve the contract retroactive to the execution 
date.  We have included the executed contract for your review. 

Action Requested: Approve the contract with Quick Construction for $395,668.00 to replace 
roofing at our Valley Trail and Scattered Site Public Housing properties retroactive to August 
22nd, 2023.  

Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 59 of 160

Attachment 5



This page intentionally left blank. 



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 61 of 160

Attachment 5a



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 62 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 63 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 64 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 65 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 66 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 67 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 68 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 69 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 70 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 71 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 72 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 73 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 74 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 75 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 76 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 77 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 78 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 79 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 80 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 81 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 82 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 83 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 84 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 85 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 86 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 87 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 88 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 89 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 90 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 91 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 92 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 93 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 94 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 95 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 96 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 97 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 98 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 99 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 100 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 101 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 102 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 103 of 160



Brainder HRA Board Meeting Packet ~ Wednesday, September 27th, 2023 Pg. 104 of 160


	0 Agenda Brainerd HRA 9-27-23
	1 Minutes_08.23.23_Brainerd HRA
	2 Memo - Strategic Planning Update - Q3
	2a 2022 - 2024 BHRA Goals and Status - Update Q3 2023
	3 Relocation Memo - 9-27-23
	4 Keyless Entry Contract Approval Memo
	4a  Final Signed Contract-2023-001-safeguard
	5 Valley Trail and Scattered Site Roof Replacement Contract Approval Memo
	5a Signed Contract-Quick 8-22-23
	6 +Complete Finance Section
	Board Memo BHRA - Financial Rpt
	+Blank Intentionally
	2023 Ratios BRD
	+Blank Intentionally
	Bank Rec 2023
	+Blank Intentionally
	21
	22
	23
	24
	25
	26
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	prior year page
	7
	8
	9
	10
	11
	12
	Checks

	7 Complete HCV Section
	HCV Memo (for Sep Mtg 2023)
	2 HCV Board Report
	Bridges-FSS August report

	8 Complete PH Section
	HsgMgt Report (for Sep Mtg 2023)
	Vacancy Report 2023
	Hsg Mgmt Stats

	9 Rehab and Maintenance Memo Update September 2023
	10 ED Report 9-27-23
	2024 General Fund Budget.pdf
	2024 Budget (Council) Compare





